

JEEVACHAITHANYAN SIVANANDAN

106, Kenpas Highway
Coventry, CV3 6BQ
+44 7552249410
jeevanism@gmail.com
<https://jeevanism.com>

Summary

An experienced Software Engineer with **10** years of expertise in translating business requirements into software solutions and driving technology adoption through research and innovation.

Skills

PHP, Laravel, JavaScript, jQuery, ReactJs, VueJS, MySQL, HTML5, CSS + TailwindCSS, Bootstrap, Git, AWS, Firebase, Docker, GNU/Linux, REST API, Python

Experience

Odoo Developer - Smart Information Technologies Limited

Rugby, United Kingdom - July 2023 - present

- ❖ Custom development on Odoo ERP framework in **Python**.
- ❖ **Front-end** customisation with **JavaScript** for Odoo.

Front-end / PHP Developer - OpusVL

Rugby, United Kingdom - June 2021 - July 2023

- ❖ Customised a **jQuery**-based drawing tool for ophthalmology medical diagnosis for the OpenEyes project.
- ❖ Ported an existing **ReactJs** front-end app into a **VueJS** app with **TailwindCSS**.
- ❖ Developed a backend application API in **Laravel** Framework for the OpenEyes project.
- ❖ Managed source code using **Git/GitHub**.
- ❖ Deployed **Dockerized container** applications to Testing, UAT and Live servers.

Full-stack Web Developer - Freelance

Thiruvananthapuram, India - February 2020 - September 2020

- ❖ Developed a **Laravel** E-Commerce application for Bamboo Products with Stripe payment integration.
- ❖ Created a mobile-responsive **PHP** Online Education Portal.
- ❖ Developed CMS websites in **WordPress** and ProcessWire.
- ❖ Deployed applications to Google **Firebase** and Amazon **AWS** cloud servers.

PHP / Laravel Developer - Graffiti Technologies

Thiruvananthapuram, India - March 2018 - January 2020

- ❖ Developed **Laravel** Backend **REST** API and E-Commerce applications with **MySQL** database.
- ❖ Designed mobile-responsive websites with **HTML5**, **CSS** and **Bootstrap**.
- ❖ Managed a small **team** of junior developers.

PHP Web Developer - Ofek Technologies

Thiruvananthapuram, India - November 2014 - December 2017

- ❖ Developed bespoke applications in **CodeIgniter PHP** framework and WordPress applications for Photography and Real Estate Clients.
- ❖ Interacted with clients to gather their business requirements and then translated them into **software architecture** by identifying the required tools and modules.
- ❖ Managed a small **team** of developers.

PHP Developer - LinuxHouse Sdn Bhd

Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia - November 2010 - December 2011

- ❖ Developed a **CorePHP** application to catalogue CCTV images and videos and archive them using FFMPEG encoding.
- ❖ Installed, configured and deployed **GNU/Linux** servers for the Image/Video Archive application.

Web Developer - CyberBeams Technologies,

Thiruvananthapuram, India - May 2008 - September 2010

- ❖ Developed websites in **CorePHP, HTML** and **CSS**.
- ❖ Created websites using **WordPress** and **Joomla** CMS.
- ❖ Managed Shared Hosting Web **server**.

Education

Bachelor of Technology in Computer Science

Cochin University of Science and Technology, Kerala, India - June 2001 - July 2005

Demos & Links

- ❖ **ReactJs** Game - <https://jeevanism.com/popupballoon>
- ❖ **ReactJs** Analytics Dashboard - <https://jeevanism.com/game-dash>
- ❖ **PHP** Online Education Portal - <https://jeevanism.com/bhimon>
- ❖ **Chrome Browser** Extension - <https://github.com/jeevanism/toggleodoodebug>
- ❖ **GitHub** - <https://github.com/jeevanism>
- ❖ **LinkedIn** - <https://www.linkedin.com/in/jeevanism>